From: Miles Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 10:29 AM

To: Emily Jackson

Subject: RE: WSI for Solar Panels near Cross Cliff Car Park, Dalby (2024/0325)

Dear Emily,

Just a note to confirm that | have looked over the WSI for this development and am
content that it is signed off.

All the best,

Miles

Miles Johnson
Head of Historic Environment

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: NYM/2024/0325 near Cross Cliff Car Park, Dalby Forest
Date: 04 June 2024 15:22:06

Hi Emily,

| am satisfied with the information submitted and condition 7 can be discharged.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
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